\mathbf{FactF}	inder		
S1701	POVERTY STATUS IN THE PAST	12 MONTHS	
	2012-2016 American Community Su	urvey 5-Year Estim	ates

website in the Data and Documentation section.

Sample size and data quality measures (including coverage rates, allocation rates, and response rates) can be found on the American Community Survey website in the Methodology section.

Tell us what you think. Provide feedback to help make American Community Survey data more useful for you.

Although the American Community Survey (ACS) produces population, demographic and housing unit estimates, it is the Census Bureau's Population Estimates Program that produces and disseminates the official estimates of the population for the nation, states, counties, cities and towns and estimates of housing units for states and counties.

Subject	El Dorado County, California					
	Total		Below poverty level		Percent below poverty level	
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	
Population for whom poverty status is determined	181,369	+/-299	17,839	+/-1,389	9.8%	
AGE						
Under 18 years	37,725	+/-216	4,294	+/-721	11.4%	
Under 5 years	8,190	+/-158	1,089	+/-281	13.3%	
5 to 17 years	29,535	+/-210	3,205	+/-583	10.9%	
Related children of householder under 18 years	37,474	+/-289	4,173	+/-709	11.1%	
18 to 64 years	111,121	+/-179	11,699	+/-951	10.5%	
18 to 34 years	31,786	+/-142	4,664	+/-542	14.7%	
35 to 64 years	79,335	+/-173	7,035	+/-725	8.9%	
60 years and over	46,919	+/-730	3,014	+/-334	6.4%	
65 years and over	32,523	+/-119	1,846	+/-288	5.7%	
SEX						
Male	00.200	. / 077	0 477	./ 007	0.40/	
Female	90,390	+/-217	0,477	+/-807	9.4%	
	90,979	+/-313	9,302	+/-908	10.3%	
RACE AND HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN						
White alone	158,001	+/-907	14,857	+/-1,385	9.4%	
Black or African American alone	1,661	+/-268	367	+/-236	22.1%	
American Indian and Alaska Native alone	1,463	+/-339	176	+/-127	12.0%	
Asian alone	7,557	+/-364	321	+/-166	4.2%	
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander alone	321	+/-147	103	+/-120	32.1%	
Some other race alone	6,118	+/-869	1,182	+/-505	19.3%	
Two or more races	6,248	+/-669	833	+/-304	13.3%	
Hispanic or Latino origin (of any race)	22,613	+/-112	4,197	+/-667	18.6%	
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino	143,057	+/-279	12,193	+/-1,229	8.5%	
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT						
Population 25 years and over	129.445	+/-247	11,547	+/-882	8.9%	
Less than high school graduate	9.346	+/-895	2,188	+/-459	23.4%	
	.,		,			

Subject	El Dorado County, California					
	Total		Below poverty level		Percent below poverty level	
	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	Margin of Error	Estimate	
High school graduate (includes equivalency)	28,046	+/-1,180	3,244	+/-515	11.6%	
Some college, associate's degree	49,137	+/-1,406	4,328	+/-549	8.8%	
Bachelor's degree or higher	42,916	+/-1,228	1,787	+/-283	4.2%	
EMPLOYMENT STATUS						
Civilian labor force 16 years and over	88,733	+/-1,123	6,106	+/-621	6.9%	
Employed	80,230	+/-1,229	3,949	+/-495	4.9%	
Male	42,197	+/-941	2,110	+/-361	5.0%	
Female	38,033	+/-815	1,839	+/-286	4.8%	
Unemployed	8,503	+/-690	2,157	+/-398	25.4%	
Male	5,409	+/-584	1.395	+/-313	25.8%	
Female	3,094	+/-381	762	+/-200	24.6%	
WORK EXPERIENCE						
Population 16 years and over	1/18 760	+/-/138	14 140	+/-1 002	0.5%	
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	51 117	+/-430	916	+/-1,002	9.5%	
Worked part time or part year in the part 12 months	00,700	T/-1,177	910	+/-202	1.0%	
	39,762	+/-1,253	4,389	+/-523	11.0%	
Did not work	57,881	+/-1,282	8,835	+/-818	15.3%	
ALL INDIVIDUALS WITH INCOME BELOW THE FOLLOWING POVERTY RATIOS						
50 percent of poverty level	7,747	+/-984	(X)	(X)	(X)	
125 percent of poverty level	23,846	+/-1,427	(X)	(X)	(X)	
150 percent of poverty level	31,029	+/-1,549	(X)	(X)	(X)	
185 percent of poverty level	40,170	+/-1,946	(X)	(X)	(X)	
200 percent of poverty level	44,586	+/-2,099	(X)	(X)	(X)	
300 percent of poverty level	69,561	+/-2,455	(X)	(X)	(X)	
400 percent of poverty level	90,906	+/-2,384	(X)	(X)	(X)	
500 percent of poverty level	111,175	+/-2,419	(X)	(X)	(X)	
UNRELATED INDIVIDUALS FOR WHOM POVERTY STATUS IS DETERMINED	31,311	+/-1,675	7,400	+/-781	23.6%	
Male	15,978	+/-976	4,066	+/-541	25.4%	
Female	15,333	+/-996	3,334	+/-383	21.7%	
15 years	21	+/-28	21	+/-28	100.0%	
16 to 17 years	221	+/-182	100	+/-96	45.2%	
18 to 24 years	2,715	+/-480	1,128	+/-264	41.5%	
25 to 34 years	4,848	+/-499	1,340	+/-291	27.6%	
35 to 44 years	3,367	+/-432	955	+/-259	28.4%	
45 to 54 years	5,053	+/-515	1,204	+/-251	23.8%	
55 to 64 years	6,271	+/-616	1,496	+/-319	23.9%	
65 to 74 years	4,532	+/-423	511	+/-152	11.3%	
75 years and over	4,283	+/-411	645	+/-147	15.1%	
Mean income deficit for unrelated individuals (dollars)	6,389	+/-441	(X)	(X)	(X)	
Marked full time year round in the past 12 months						
Worked less than full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	10,525 7,770	+/-812 +/-730	2,450	+/-157 +/-371	5.3% 31.5%	
Did not work	13.016	+/-985	4.395	+/-637	33.8%	

Subject	El Dorado County, California Percent below poverty level	
	Margin of Error	
Population for whom poverty status is determined	+/-0.8	
AGE		
Under 18 years	+/-1.9	
Under 5 years	+/-3.4	
5 to 17 years	+/-1.9	
Related children of householder under 18 years	+/-1.9	
18 to 64 years	+/-0.9	
18 to 34 years	+/-1.7	
35 to 64 years	+/-0.9	
60 years and over	+/-0.7	
65 years and over	+/-0.9	
05%		
SEX		
Male	+/-0.9	
Female	+/-1.0	
RACE AND HISPANIC OR LATINO ORIGIN		
White alone	+/-0.9	
American Indian and Alaska Nativo alana	+/-12.7	
	+/-8.5	
Native Hawaiian and Other Pacific Islander along	+/-2.2	
Some other race alone	+/-36.2	
	+/-1.1	
	+/-4.7	
Hispanic or Latino origin (of any race)	1/20	
White alone, not Hispanic or Latino	+/-3.0	
	+/-0.9	
EDUCATIONAL ATTAINMENT		
Population 25 years and over	+/-0.7	
Less than high school graduate	+/-4.3	
High school graduate (includes equivalency)	+/-1.7	
Some college, associate's degree	+/-1.1	
Bachelor's degree or higher	+/-0.7	
EMPLOYMENT STATUS		
Civilian labor force 16 years and over	+/-0.7	
Employed	+/-0.6	
Male	+/-0.8	
Female	+/-0.8	
Unemployed	+/-3.8	
Male	+/-4.9	
Female	+/-5.6	
WORK EXPERIENCE		
Population 16 years and over	+/-0.7	
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	+/-0.4	
Worked part-time or part-year in the past 12 months	+/-1.3	
Did not work	+/-1.3	
ALL INDIVIDUALS WITH INCOME BELOW THE FOLLOWING POVERTY RATIOS		
50 percent of poverty level	(X)	
125 percent of poverty level	(X)	
150 percent of poverty level	(X)	
185 percent of poverty level	(X)	

Subject	El Dorado County, California	
	Percent below poverty level	
	Margin of Error	
200 percent of poverty level	(X)	
300 percent of poverty level	(X)	
400 percent of poverty level	(X)	
500 percent of poverty level	(X)	
UNRELATED INDIVIDUALS FOR WHOM POVERTY STATUS IS DETERMINED	+/-2.0	
Male	+/-2.9	
Female	+/-1.8	
15 years	+/-64.7	
16 to 17 years	+/-47.0	
18 to 24 years	+/-8.1	
25 to 34 years	+/-5.4	
35 to 44 years	+/-6.6	
45 to 54 years	+/-4.3	
55 to 64 years	+/-4.1	
65 to 74 years	+/-3.2	
75 years and over	+/-3.1	
Mean income deficit for unrelated individuals (dollars)	(X)	
Worked full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	+/-1.6	
Worked less than full-time, year-round in the past 12 months	+/-4.2	
Did not work	+/-3.3	

Data are based on a sample and are subject to sampling variability. The degree of uncertainty for an estimate arising from sampling variability is represented through the use of a margin of error. The value shown here is the 90 percent margin of error. The margin of error can be interpreted roughly as providing a 90 percent probability that the interval defined by the estimate minus the margin of error and the estimate plus the margin of error (the lower and upper confidence bounds) contains the true value. In addition to sampling variability, the ACS estimates are subject to nonsampling error (for a discussion of nonsampling variability, see Accuracy of the Data). The effect of nonsampling error is not represented in these tables.

While the 2012-2016 American Community Survey (ACS) data generally reflect the February 2013 Office of Management and Budget (OMB) definitions of metropolitan and micropolitan statistical areas; in certain instances the names, codes, and boundaries of the principal cities shown in ACS tables may differ from the OMB definitions due to differences in the effective dates of the geographic entities.

Estimates of urban and rural population, housing units, and characteristics reflect boundaries of urban areas defined based on Census 2010 data. As a result, data for urban and rural areas from the ACS do not necessarily reflect the results of ongoing urbanization.

Source: U.S. Census Bureau, 2012-2016 American Community Survey 5-Year Estimates

Explanation of Symbols:

1. An '**' entry in the margin of error column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were available to compute a standard error and thus the margin of error. A statistical test is not appropriate.

2. An '-' entry in the estimate column indicates that either no sample observations or too few sample observations were available to compute an estimate, or a ratio of medians cannot be calculated because one or both of the median estimates falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an open-ended distribution.

3. An '-' following a median estimate means the median falls in the lowest interval of an open-ended distribution.

4. An '+' following a median estimate means the median falls in the upper interval of an open-ended distribution.

5. An '***' entry in the margin of error column indicates that the median falls in the lowest interval or upper interval of an open-ended distribution. A statistical test is not appropriate.

An '*****' entry in the margin of error column indicates that the estimate is controlled. A statistical test for sampling variability is not appropriate.
An 'N' entry in the estimate and margin of error columns indicates that data for this geographic area cannot be displayed because the number of sample cases is too small.

8. An '(X)' means that the estimate is not applicable or not available.